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TAYLOR INSTITUTION

BUILDING

Correspondence and other papers relating to the first design and
building of the Institution, extracted from the minutes of the Delegates
of the Taylor and Randolph Building (see TL 1/1). 1839-47

1. Correspondence and notes relating to the competition for the design
of the new building, 1839-40, with minutes of the Delegates, 1839-48.
1839-48

2. Printed notices of the Delegates relating to the purchase of the site,
the request for applications from architects to design the new building,
the approval of the successful plans, and the nomination of the second
Delegacy to carry into effect the successful design. 1839-40

3. Tender applications for the new building from builders Thomas
Piper and Son; George Baker and Son; Grifsell and Peto; S Grimsdell;
H and J Lee; Jand C Rigby and John Plowman; and J Grundy and T
Hartley. 1840

4. Contract between the University and George Baker and Son for the
building of the University Galleries and Taylor Building. 1841

5. Letter from architect Charles Robert Cockerell, with aplan of the
site. 1841

6. Letter announcing the election of architect Charles Robert Cockerell
as an Honorary Fellow of the College of the Freemasons of the
Church, Architectural College, for hiswork on the University Galleries
and Taylor Institute. 1847

Plans and elevations by CR Cockerell of the proposed building (former
references TL/P/1/1-19 and TL/P/2/1-5, 16-17) were transferred on
permanent loan to the Department of Western Art, Ashmolean Museum,
in 1991.

Correspondence and other papers relating to specifications and
estimates for proposed work on the building, including alterations and
repairs. 1867, 1884-1903
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TL 5/5
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TL 5/7

TL 5/8

TL 5/9

TL 5/10

TL 5/11
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Plans of the Taylor and Randol ph buildings and street front by George
Wyatt. 1868

1. Basement
2. Ground floor
3. Paving on Beaumont Street

Plans and drawings of internal fittings and furniture. c1871
Plans of the arrangement of books. 19th century

Plans of the proposed extension to the building by Newinson and
Newton. 1913

1. Ground floor

2. First and second floors

Report on modern language studies at the Institution by the Secretary to
the Curators and the Professor of Comparative Philology, relating to an
appeal for financial assistance to enable an extension to be built. 1921

Correspondence and estimates relating to the purchase of new book
stacks, with a plan of the stacks. 1922-3

Specification for a proposed hot water heating installation. 1926

Two drawings of the name plague of the Institution by Edward Warren.
1927

Photograph of the building before the extension of 1932. ¢1880s
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TL 5/13

TL 5/14

TL 5/15

TL 5/16
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Photograph of the Martyrs Memorial in front of the building, before
the extension of 1932. ¢1880s

Report of T Harold Hughes, architect, on the proposed extension to the
building. 1930

Plans of schemes A, B, and C for the extension to the building by
architect T Harold Hughes. 1930

Specifications for the extension to the building submitted by T
Harold Hughes, architect, and John Dansken and Purdie, surveyors.
1931

Conditions of contract and summary for the building extension by T
Harold Hughes, architect, and John Dansken and Purdie, surveyors.
1931

Plans of the extension to the building by architect T Harold Hughes.
1931

1. Proposed completion of the building showing basement, ground and
first floors

Basement and ground floor

First and second floor

Third floor and roof

East elevation to St Giles and Sections A-A and B-B

Back elevation and Sections C-C and D-D

Detail of junction of old with new stair at ground floor level
Detail of junction of old with new stair at first floor level

. Detall of ground floor hall

10. Detail of first floor hall

11. Detail of corridors and doors to lecture hall

12. Detail of staff and curators room

13. Seating plans of lecture rooms
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TL 5/18 Correspondence and plans relating to arrangements for the fitting out of
lecture rooms and the library. 1930-8

TL 5/19 Printed booklet containing text of the speech delivered by the Prince of
Wales at the opening of the new wing of the Institution, with notes on
the ceremony and a draft itinerary for the Prince. 1932

TL 5/20 Advertisement seeking applications for the position of porter. 1915

TL 5/21 Register of fire-watch duty. 1942-3
For aroster of fire-watch duty from 1941-2 see TL 3/17/1
TL 5/22 Rules and instructions for the control of communications and fire

prevention issued by the War Office and the Ministry of Home
Security. 1939-41

TL 5/23 Layout plan of the Snead book stacks. 1949

TL 5/24 Plan of oak cases and doors to be varnished. undated

TL 5/25 Drawings of counter unit and shelving. undated

TL 5/26 Drawings of light fittings for the library. undated

TL 5/27 Site plan of the Institution and the Ashmolean frontagesto St Giles.
1959

TL 5/28 Visitors book. 1849-1931



